SGA Appointment 8/17/22

SUMMARY KEYWORDS

sga, liberal arts, campus, college, appointed, nomination, senator, appointment, questions, senate, daniel, rise, jenna, organizations, position, brendan, linda, people, uno, henry

SPEAKERS

Appointee Carbo, Senator Carbo, Unknown, Appointee Crout, Appointee Davidson, Senator Deffendall, Senator Davidson, Senator Hymel, Advisor Courseault, Senator Metzler, Clerk of Senate Lancaster, Appointee Plasse, VPLA Hinnawi, Appointee Hunsaker, Appointee Nguyen, Appointee Fredrick, Senator Mott, Pro Tempore Mott, Appointee Lemons, Senator Hunsaker, Senator Martinez, Senator Sorlin, Appointee Barnes

- Senator Martinez 00:01
 - It was awesome they gave me so yeah, they gave me I got that picture they gave me a lot of stuff literally zoom
- VPLA Hinnawi 00:53 first grade just because we all do
- A Advisor Courseault 01:09

If you guys can just come up- we don't have our normal microphone and we need to pick this up for our minutes. Apologies for the inconvenience. Thank you so much. We're gonna get started in a few minutes. We're waiting for our Clerk of Senate

- VPLA Hinnawi 01:57 but I think we definitely so.
- Advisor Courseault 02:37
 This is our Clerk of Senate, J. Senate. Welcome

- Clerk of Senate Lancaster 02:41
 The Clerk of Senate just ran halfway across Campus. It's all good.
- A Advisor Courseault 02:52

 You know, at this point, y'all just be as loud as you can. And I also already have recorded too J, but you can see it right here pumpkin. Yeah. This is your seat.
- VPLA Hinnawi 03:13

 All right. I call this meeting to order at 5:03pm. We don't have a Pro Tempore or a parliamentarian yet, so I get nominations for both of those. Pro Tempore?
- Senator Mott 03:32
 I guess I'll nominate myself since I was the Pro Tempore last year.
- VPLA Hinnawi 03:36
 Okay. Can I get a second? [Laughter] Okay, thank you. And then can I get a nomination for Parliamentarian?
- Senator Hymel 03:44

 Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, I nominate myself for Parliamentarian.
- VPLA Hinnawi 03:49
 Can I get a second?
- Senator Martinez 03:51
- VPLA Hinnawi 03:53
 Thank you guys. All right now I'll take a roll call vote. If I mess up your name just correct me or if you prefer a different name, let me know. Lukas Deffendall?

- Senator Hymel 04:05
 Present
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:05
 Thank you. Michael Here? Michael Here? Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Deffendall 04:05 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:05
 Thank You Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 04:10
 Here.
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:17 Chloe Metzler
- Senator Metzler 04:18
 Here.
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:19
 Brendan Mont.
- Pro Tempore Mott 04:20 Here.
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:21
 Md Mohiddun Sakib? Md Mohiddun Sakib? Mahaut Sorlin?

- Senator Sorlin 04:29
 Here.
- VPLA Hinnawi 04:31

Ghazi Rahan? Ghazi Rahan? Okay. Okay, with eight out of eleven senators present we meet quorum. Are there any corrections or changes to today's agenda? Okay with no objections to the agenda it is approved. There were no minutes, this is the first meeting and Jordan, do you have any announcements? Okay, so we're just gonna skip all of that part because there's no reports for the executive- the executive board, and then I guess I'll give a short report on this is really going to be a quick meeting just kind of an opportunity for senators that were appointed last year to be reappointed, and not have to wait till the fall elections. Okay. We also invited some other people from other organizations or just around the community to also be up for appointment today. So you're going to meet all of them pretty soon. I hope you had a great summer and I'll also see you all next week, hopefully. Okay. Does anyone have any questions for me? Great. We will now hear nominations and appointments. Okay. Well, Daniel Hunsaker, please come forward. And then when you come forward, just state your name. Also say what position you're running for, whether that's a Senate for your college, or, like, if you're running for Senator at Large position. Okay. And you have three minutes to introduce yourself, and three minutes of questioning.

- Appointee Hunsaker 06:18
 Hi, my name is Daniel Hunsaker. Oh-
- Unknown 06:24
 [Overlapping laughter and directing towards the mic]
- Appointee Hunsaker 06:32

Hi I'm Daniel Hunsaker. I'm a senior here at UNO. I'm an urban planning major. I was on the Senate for about a year and a half already for the athletics committee, part of the committee that oversaw the budgets for organizations in the spring, very active on the community- on the campus community. I'm involved in Lambda Chi Alpha, the Inter-Fraternity Council, and then obviously I was in SGA for quite a while. I helped pass the bills with Brandon for- I don't know what you'd call it. It was like community gardening kind of stuff. So I was involved in bills like that, but I think my main focus was mainly on the athletics committee working with Jordan, and then also was able to recruit some other guys that helped on the athletics committee on really promoting athletics and getting people more involved on campus, which obviously with this campus now, if I'm appointed into SGA, I would really like to take this opportunity of really getting all these Freshmen who are super active, super interested in being involved in a campus to really get involved in SGA and other organizations on campus. Because obviously,

organizations boost your GPA there. Good to meet friends, good to be active on campus. So obviously organizations are where to go and FCA is part of that. So yeah, that's about it for me. I yield the rest of my time for questions.

VPLA Hinnawi 08:04

Does anybody have any questions for Daniel? All right, you want to step outside so we can head into discussion? And you can close the door behind you. [Door Closes] Alright, we are now going to move to discussion. Does anyone rise to support Daniel's nomination.

Senator Hymel 08:33

I rise in support of the nomination of Daniel Hunsicker, we know he's a very active member in SGA. He was last year and I think he would be a great addition to us for the next following year.

A Appointee Lemons 08:47

I rise in support of Daniel Hunsaker. I know he's very active person or anything that anything that Daniel puts himself to and he commits himself to is a full mission and he makes sure that it goes all the way through with it. So I know anything that he puts himself to SGA will make sure it gets done. And done right.

VPLA Hinnawi 09:08

Anyone else? Does anyone rise in opposition? Okay, beautiful. Now we're gonna take a roll call vote. Okay, so I'm gonna say your name, when I say your name, just say yes no or abstain. Lukas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 09:26 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 09:27 Okay. Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 09:30 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 09:31

Oscar Martinez? Senator Martinez 09:32 Yes. VPLA Hinnawi 09:33 Chloe Metzler? Senator Metzler 09:34 Yes. VPLA Hinnawi 09:34 Brendan Mott? Pro Tempore Mott 09:35 Yes. VPLA Hinnawi 09:36 Mahaut Sorlin? Senator Sorlin 09:38 Yes. VPLA Hinnawi 09:39 Okay, there we go. So it's pretty much all in favor. So it's seven out of ten senators. Daniel is now a senator. We can let him back in, and we'll move on to the next appointment. ° 09:54 Question, what exactly is a Senator at Large?

VPLA Hinnawi 09:56

Senator at Large is kind of, like, representing your- your whole grade- grade level. Okay. Oh, also, anyone who's like new here or it's been a while please state your name before you speak just for the record. Just because we're typing out all the minutes. Thank you. I'm sorry. Yeah. Okay. Daniel, congratulations, you're now a Senator. Okay, we'll be moving on to the next appointment. So we-. Will Cooper Lemons please step forward. Please state your name and what position you're going to be appointed for.

A Appointee Lemons 10:48

My name is Cooper Lemons. I'm running for Senator of the College of Liberal Arts. I'm a senior in political science. I was in philosophy until last semester. I'd like to work with Daniel and the rest of SGA on working on the community of UNO. I know all the students in it are great. Everyone I've met I've had a great relationship with and so I feel like it would be great for everyone to have a better network get made and more opportunities for everyone to associate with each other and build more friendships and everything through the school. I feel like everyone's ready to do that. And now that we're finally out of COVID and getting back into normal school. I yield my time for questions.

VPLA Hinnawi 11:39

Are there any questions for Cooper? Okay, Cooper, you want to step outside for a second? [Phone rings] okay. Alright, well now, moving to discussion for Cooper's appointment. Does anyone rise in favor of Cooper being senator?

Senator Hunsaker 12:06

Daniel Hunsaker, Senior at Large, I rise in support. Cooper already has experience working with SGA and he's already very involved on campus.

VPLA Hinnawi 12:15
Anyone else?

Senator Hymel 12:17

Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, having talked to Cooper, like, personally, like through SGA, he definitely has a drive and I think he will continue, because like last year- last semester was his first semester. I think that this semester since he's used to it, I feel like it's gonna be a great addition.

VPLA Hinnawi 12:40

Olean descentions rice in appecition? All right Olean well new take a rall call yets. When I call

Okay, does anyone use in opposition? All right. Okay, we il now take a roll call vote. When I call your name, vote Yes, No, or Abstain. Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 12:54 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 12:55
 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 12:56 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 12:57
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 12:58
 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 12:59 Chloe Metzler?
- Senator Metzler 13:00 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 13:01
 Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 13:01 Yes.

- VPLA Hinnawi 13:02
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 13:03 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 13:04

Azizah Hinnawi, okay? With seven yeses, zero nos and zero abstentions, Cooper has been appointed to Senate. We can let him back in. [Door Opens] Congratulations, Cooper. You are now a Senator for College of Liberal Arts. Okay. Now will Henry Nguyen, please come forward for nomination. State your name and what position you'll be running for.

Appointee Nguyen 13:46

Hi, my name is Henry Nguyen. I am a junior, majoring in Computer Science and I'd like to be a Senator for the College of Sciences. I- Last year, I had come to the Senate for the first time ever getting just to see what it was all about. And I found it quite interesting. And I want to continue helping around, making student- student life much better. And since now that more and more people are coming back because we're basically getting out of COVID now. I hope that it can continue making everyone's lives better here on campus while they're here. I yield the rest of my time.

- VPLA Hinnawi 14:25

 Does anyone have any questions for Henry?
- Senator Martinez 14:28
 Oscar Martinez, College of Sciences, do you have any leadership experience?
- Appointee Nguyen 14:34
 Last year was my first time, so prior to that, not really.
- VPLA Hinnawi 14:39

Any other questions? Okay, Henry, you want to step outside? Yeah. All right. We'll now move to discussion about Henry's appointment. Does anyone rise in favor of Henry's appointment? [Silence] Okay, anyone rise in opposition? [Silence] Okay. All right. Well, just head on to a roll call vote. [Chuckle] Would I call your name just vote yes or abstain? Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 15:19 Yes.
- V VPLA Hinnawi 15:20 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 15:21
 Abstain.
- VPLA Hinnawi 15:22
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 15:24
 Abstain.
- V VPLA Hinnawi 15:26
 Chloe Metzler?
- Senator Metzler 15:27 Yes.
- V VPLA Hinnawi 15:29
 Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 15:31
 Abstain.
- VPLA Hinnawi 15:34
 Mahaut Sorlin?

- Senator Sorlin 15:35 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 15:38
 Okay with three abstains- abstentions, three yeses and zero nos, Henry has been appointed to the Senate. So we can let him back in, congratulations Henry.
- 6 16:01

 For the questions and concerns, is that only allowed to appointed members already or can everybody ask the questions?
- VPLA Hinnawi 16:07

 It's just for voting members. So as people who are already on the Senate, but thank you. Henry, congratulations, you've been appointed senator for the College of Sciences, great job. Okay, will lan Carbo please come forward for a nomination? Hello, you can stand right here? Just speak loud and say your name and what's you're running for?
- Appointee Carbo 16:39

 My name is Ian Cabo. I'm looking to be appointed to one of the Open Business Administration seats on SGA. Oh. I wanted to do a lot of things like, I had an idea for a bill where it was recycling and stuff I wanted to place a big focus on- there was another one where it's like, the safe disposals like batteries and other things that a lot of people- I know there is supposed to be like a safe way to dispose of it. But a lot of people don't because they don't know. They don't have access to go and do that stuff. But if there was a place on campus where they can just go and put it there. I feel like a lot more people would be able to help the environment and save it in that way as well.
- VPLA Hinnawi 17:41
 As your time for questions.
- A Appointee Carbo 17:43
 I yield the rest of my time for questions.
- Constantiation 17.46

- Senator Metzler 17:40
 - Chloe Metzler, Sophomore at Large, do you hold any leadership positions currently?
- A Appointee Carbo 17:53

I currently hold the Academics Chair position and Phi Kappa Sigma. I am also the Secretary in the Inter-Fraternity Council. Yes

Senator Hymel 18:06

Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, you're focuses a lot on recycling, which great, we all have that focus. But we do a lot more than that. Can you be unbiased in those regards?

A Appointee Carbo 18:23

Yes. I feel like although I have my own focuses and stuff that I would like to push forward, I definitely can be an unbiased voice in other people's specific points of interest.

VPLA Hinnawi 18:41

Any other questions? Thank you, Ian. You mind to step outside for a second while we discuss?

- Appointee Carbo 18:48
 Sure.
- VPLA Hinnawi 18:49

Thank you. [Door Closes] All right. Now we're going to move the discussion. Does anyone rise in favor of lan's appointment?

A Appointee Plasse 19:11

Linda Plasse, I have known him since high school and he has always just been a very dedicated person. He does not give half attempts to anything. So once he joins an organization or commits to it. He's going to be a dedicated member of that such as with Phi Kappa Sigma and then Inter-Fraternity Council and I know he's been itching to get more involved on campus-

n 19:29

[Motions "No" to Linda Rising in Support]

VPLA Hinnawi 19:33
Okay, [Laughter] let's scratch that. Brendan,

campus since we are all seniors so-

- Pro Tempore Mott 19:39

 Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, I motion to give Linda my time, because I also have known Ian since high school.
- VPLA Hinnawi 19:49
 Go ahead Linda, keep going.
- A Appointee Plasse 19:51

 That was the majority of what I was saying. And once he joins an organization such as with other ones he's involved with on campus he gives it his all and he's been itching to be more on
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:04

 Thank you, is anyone else have anything to say, rise in support for lan?
- Jenna Hymel 20:08

 Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, I think we have to agree to it- to the fact that he has, like, multiple leadership positions and those are not easy to obtain, especially within small groups such as Inter-Fraternity Council and a Fraternity. So, obviously, he has a drive to want to achieve
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:29

 Does anyone rise in opposition? Okay, beautiful. We will now take a roll call vote. When I call your name, vote yes, no, or abstain. Lucas Deffendall?
- Senator Deffendall 20:42 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:42

- Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 20:43 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:44
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 20:45 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:46 Chloe Metzler?
- Senator Metzler 20:47 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:48
 Brendon Mott?
- P Pro Tempore Mott 20:49 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 20:50
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 20:51 Yes.

- VPLA Hinnawi 20:54
 - Okay, so with seven out of ten yeses Ian is now a Senator, so we can let him back in. Thank you. Well Congratulations Ian, you have been appointed a Senator for Business Administration.
- Senator Carbo 21:16
 Thank you. [Applause]
- VPLA Hinnawi 21:18

All right. Well, Cameron Fredrick, please come forward for nominations. State your name and what position you'll be- coming for.

A Appointee Fredrick 21:31

Hi, my name is Cameron Fredrick. I'm a Junior and my major is Business Administration. Also-I'm also looking for some kind of leadership position in the Business Administration department. I've had a couple of different leadership roles in the past. Last year I was UNO's- I got the UNO Sci- Leadership Award. And this past Spring '22. I was just recently appointed as the newest treasurer of the Alpha Alpha Fraternity Incorporated. I love working with people, I have good communication skill- skills, and I'm good at organizing events. I do work at schools and work with younger people very often, and I feel like this position would further develop my leadership skills and I [Unintelligable] take. I yield the rest of my time.

- VPLA Hinnawi 22:13
 Okay, does anyone have any questions?
- Senator Hymel 22:16
 Jimmy Hymel, College of Liberal Arts? What position are you going for again?
- Appointee Fredrick 22:20
 SGA Senator for Business Administration.
- VPLA Hinnawi 22:25

Any other questions, for Cameron? All right, Cameron, can you go outside? Thank you. [Door Closes] All right. Does anyone- We're now going to discuss does anyone rise in favor of his appointment. Brendan?

Pro Tempore Mott 22:57

Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, I actually do for two reasons. One, I think he definitely he did seem a little quieter, and which is why I think some people might have been hesitant but that's normal. And I do think you definitely have the drive. And then my second reason is that I don't believe we've had anybody from the- the NPHC on fraternities and sororities in SGA, like, ever, and I think it'd be good to get them some representation within SGA as well.

VPLA Hinnawi 23:23

Okay, does anyone else? Does anyone rise in opposition to his appointment? Okay, we will now take a roll call vote. When I call your name, vote yes, no or abstain. Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 23:40 Yes
- VPLA Hinnawi 23:41
 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 23:42 Yeah.
- VPLA Hinnawi 23:43
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 23:44
 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 23:45 Chloe Metzler.
- Senator Metzler 23:46
 Yes.

- VPLA Hinnawi 23:47
 Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 23:47 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 23:48
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 23:49
- VPLA Hinnawi 23:51

Okay. With seven out of ten senators voting yes, Cameron Frederick is now a Senator for Business Administration. So, you can let him back in. [Door Opens] Congratulations, Cameron. You have now been appointed as a Senator for Business Administration. [Applause] Okay, well, Dylan Davidson. Please come forward for a nomination, remember to state your name and what position you'll be running for.

A Appointee Davidson 24:27

Dylan Davidson. I'm running for senator for the College of Sciences. I am a sophomore Psychology major. And I'm a member of PBSU, progressive Black Student Union and a member of Momentum which is like the black male organization for involvement and progression on campus. Yeah, I didn't get too involved, and I'm actually a transfer student from Xavier. So this is my third semester and I'm looking to get more involved since everything's kind of settled down and I'm ready to step into a leadership position, and I yield the rest of my time for questions.

VPLA Hinnawi 25:02

Does anyone have any questions for Dylan?

Senator Deffendall 25:08

Lukas Deffendall, College of Liberal Arts, what kind of things would you like to do as a senator and that kind of builds?

A Appointee Davidson 25:15

My number one, just visually is campus involvement because when I came it was, like, very-I don't want to say lackluster, but the attendance isn't what I would- what I would want to see and I can bring that and also- work on other problems working with groups to see what issues we need to address.

VPLA Hinnawi 25:34

Thank you. Any other questions? Okay, great, mind stepping outside? [Door Closing] Okay, we will now move to discussion this. Anyone rise in favor of Dylan's appointment?

Senator Martinez 26:02

I can do it. Oscar Martinez, College of Sciences. He generally- [Unintelligable] viewed I think PBSU definitely does deserve more recognition and the fact that he's ,you know, he's involved already. And he's just started as a transfer students bodes well, so yes, I rise supporting.

VPLA Hinnawi 26:21

Does anyone else? Does anyone rise in opposition to his appointment? All right, great. Well, we'll move on to a roll call vote. When I call your name but yes, no or abstain. Lukas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 26:39
 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:40 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 26:41 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:41
 Oscar Martinez.

- Senator Martinez 26:43 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:43
 Chloe Metzler?
- Senator Metzler 26:44 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:45
 Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 26:46 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:47
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 26:48 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 26:50

All right, with seven out of ten senators voting yes, zero abstains and zero nos. Dylan Davidson is now appointed as a Senator for the College of Sciences and we can let him in. Congratulations Dylan, you've now been appointed as a Senator for the College of Sciences. [Applause] Next will Rakeen Barnes please come forward for nomination? Did I say your name right?

Appointee Barnes 27:34

All right, so good evening. My name is Rakeen Barnes. I'm a sophomore here. I just transfered over from Xavier University. And again, this is my first year on campus. I am a part of College of Engineering. So, I'd like run for Senate for them. I'm also a part of NSBE: National Society of Black Engineers, which I feel like it's pretty good for, you know, people of color to be an

engineer because there aren't enough, in my opinion, I've held leadership roles. I've been a part of many church youth groups and leading activities for them. And so they get done on campus and really just to be there. Again, like everyone else, involvement, activities, and bring attention to what, you know, the Senate group and the student government can do and I'll yield the rest of my time for questions.

VPLA Hinnawi 28:22

Does anyone have any questions for Rakeen? Alright, Rakeen, you want to step outside for a second? Thank you so much. [Door Closes] All right, we'll now move on to discussion. Does anyone rise for Rakeen's nomination? Brendan?

Pro Tempore Mott 28:55

Brendan Mott, I'm sorry, College of Liberal Arts. We sustain other things, but. But I actually do rise in support because- at for similar reasons earlier. I do think he's- he's very well spoken and definitely looks like he wants to make campus better. And I think it's also, like I said before, good to get people from different organizations to be represented in SGA because that's- that's one way they connect with their college- especially since he's running for College of Engineering, and the organization he is in specifically related to the College of Engineering as well.

Senator Hymel 29:30

Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, to backpack off of what Brendan said like, I feel like he's a good representation of the College of Engineering, because he's in that organization. I feel like he can bring the needs of the College of Engineering to us if they ever needed.

VPLA Hinnawi 29:49

Does anyone rise in opposition to his appointment? All right, we'll move on to a roll call vote when I call your name, vote yes, no or abstain. Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 30:05
- VPLA Hinnawi 30:06 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 30:07

- VPLA Hinnawi 30:08
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 30:09
 Yessir.
- VPLA Hinnawi 30:10
 Chloe Metzler? Yes. Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 30:13
 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 30:13

Mahaut Sorlin? Yes. All right, with seven out of ten- or seven yeses, zero nos and zero abstention. Rakeen has been appointed to the Senate. We can let him in. Congratulations Rakeen you've been appointed to the senate. [Applause] Okay, next will Christian Crout please come forward for nomination?

A Appointee Crout 30:45

Hey everybody, my name is Christian Crout. Um I'm a transfer student from UL. I want to-I want to try get in the Senator for the College of Engineering position if possible. Since my time from transferring at UL. I've been-I've been-I was at Theta Xi back at UL. I transferred into the chapter over here. Since my time at UNO, I've been their secretary, their treasurer and now acting president as well as treasurer. I've held a couple other leadership positions during my time at UL and, for why I want to join SGA I just, you know, I think this is a great way to expand my leadership opportunities. I feel like I can bring something to the table as to, you know, Greek Life or just getting involved on campus. I yield the rest of my time for questions.

- VPLA Hinnawi 31:40
 Anyone, are there any questions? Jenna.
- Senator Hymel 31:42

Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, with having a schedule because I know- but a schedule like yours, a position such as President which is very extensive, do you think you can devote your time to SGA, like the allotted amount?

- Appointee Crout 31:58

 Definitely.
- Pro Tempore Mott 32:03

 Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, do you have any ideas of what you would- Which- what
- Appointee Crout 32:12

 If I'm being honest, I haven't put much thought into that. I would like to do everything in my power to help everyone involved in this because I- I personally would like to see Greek Life have a better representation. Personally, I can't answer your question at this time, but I would love to look more into it.

kind of, like, either bills or resolutions you would bring forward for like things on campus?

- VPLA Hinnawi 32:32
 Okay, are there any questions? Other questions? All right. Do you mind stepping outside Christian?
- Appointee Crout 32:39
 Sure
- VPLA Hinnawi 32:39

 Thank you All right, we'll now move to discussion. Does anyone rise in favor of Christians appointment to the Senate? Jenna.
- Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, I know Christian, like, very personally and I know that he's a hard worker, he puts everything he has in him into what he does. He's very passionate about what he does, and I want to say about the comment of like, not knowing, a lot of us go in here not knowing what bills we want to do, what we do, or what, even resolutions. But I think, like, once he gets into it, I feel like he'll be a very, very powerful [Unintelligable].

- VPLA Hinnawi 33:33
 Thank you, Jenna, Brendan?
- Pro Tempore Mott 33:35

Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, piggybacking off of what Jenna said, I also agree, I did not know exactly what I wanted to do when I came here. I kind of just said, "Well, I believe that there's this issue and I want it fixed" but of course, there's way more than that once you get into it, I do think that as he gets more and more into this, than you could like, [Unintelligable], - College of Engineering as well.

VPLA Hinnawi 33:57

Does anyone else have anything to say in favor of his appointment? Does anyone rise in opposition to his appointment? All right, we'll now take a roll call vote when I call your name, vote yes, no or abstain. Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 34:17
- VPLA Hinnawi 34:19 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 34:20 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 34:22
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 34:23
 Yes.
- V VPLA Hinnawi 34:24 Chloe Metzler?

- Senator Metzler 34:25 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 34:26
 Brendan Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 34:27 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 34:27
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 34:29 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 34:32

Okay, seven out of ten for Christian. Okay with seven yeses, zero nos, and zero abstentions Christian- [Overlapping Voices explaining Senator Deffendall voted "no] God to okay, then six yeses, one nos and zero abstentions. Christian is appointed to the Senate, we can let him in. Congratulations Christian, you have been appointed to the Senate. [Applause] Lastly, will Linda Plasse please come forward for nomination.

A Appointee Plasse 35:19

Hi, I'm Linda Plasse. I'm a senior in the College of Liberal Arts. I'm a current Elementary Education Major. So I am running for the College of Liberal Arts Senate position. I was in the Senate for a year, the 2020-2021 school year, and then I was on SAC Council, so I had to step away from my SGA position I was the Director of Campus Traditions. I've also been a peer mentor and orientation leader on UNO's campus. I'm in Zeta Tau Alpha. I'm the current Vice President of New Member Orientation. And I've also served as Secretary and Risk Education and Management Chair. I'm also one of the students with disabilities on campus, so a big push for me has always been making sure that students on campus have a voice and feel supported and acknowledged on campus. And now, especially that we're back in person, I just want to make sure that student voices continue to be heard and that- [Unintelligable] -rarely on this campus. I yield the rest of my time for questions.

VPLA Hinnawi 36:15

Are there any questions for Linda? Do you want to step out? [Door Close] All right. We will move into discussion, does anyone rise in favor of Linda's appointment? Brendan?

Pro Tempore Mott 36:42

Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, so I've actually known Linda for many years, and I believe that she's very just passionate and will get the job done for anything she does. She doesn't really, like, give half the attention to anything. She just- she's there and she's there to make things better whenever she's in any of these kinds of positions.

Senator Martinez 37:02

Oscar Martinez, College of Sciences, she seemed cool. She's got an Elementary Education major, which is rare in this place. And she has experience as a previous Senator so I'd say let her in.

VPLA Hinnawi 37:17

Okay, does anyone rise in opposition of her appointment? All right we will now take a roll call vote. When I call your name, vote yes, no, or abstain. Lucas Deffendall?

- Senator Deffendall 37:31 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 37:32 Jenna Hymel?
- Senator Hymel 37:32 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 37:33
 Oscar Martinez?
- Senator Martinez 37:34

- VPLA Hinnawi 37:35
 Chloe Metzler? Yes. Brendon Mott?
- Pro Tempore Mott 37:37 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 37:38
 Mahaut Sorlin?
- Senator Sorlin 37:39 Yes.
- VPLA Hinnawi 37:41

Okay with seven- seven yeses, zero nos and zero abstentions, Linda has been appointed to the Senate. And we can let her in. Congratulations Linda. [Applause, Door Close] Okay, well, that is all the appointments we have for today. So we're not going to have open fourm today. We're just going to say congratulations to all of our new senators. We're super excited for this semester to begin, and we will see you next week. Anyone who was appointed today does need to stay behind to be sworn in though. So just stay behind after we adjourn. Does anyone have any questions?

Senator Davidson 38:39

Dylan Davidson, College of Sciences, what's the meeting time? I mean, the meeting-meeting time.

- VPLA Hinnawi 38:46
 Meeting time? It's Wednesdays at five.
- Advisor Courseault 38:51

Tiffany Courseault, Advisor, I was gonna say if you were interested in becoming a Senator, but you did not get to the appointments today, please go to our website and you can apply for appointment and be appointed next senate meeting if you submit an application on our

website. It is pretty fairly easy.

- VPLA Hinnawi 39:15
 Alrighty, was a motion was made to close?
- Pro Tempore Mott 39:21
 Brendan Mott, College of Liberal Arts, I motion to adjourn this meeting.
- VPLA Hinnawi 39:24 Okay and I get a second
- Senator Hymel 39:25

 Jenna Hymel, College of Liberal Arts, I second this motion.
- VPLA Hinnawi 39:27
 Okay, thank you. I adjourn this meeting at 5:39pm.